

**OUTSTANDING ITEM(S) FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS OF INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES COMMITTEE AND NEW ITEMS  
DEFERRED AS AT 19 AUGUST, 2021**

	<b>Item Title</b>	<b>Date of Meeting if Applicable</b>	<b>Action Agreed</b>	<b>Responsible Officer</b>	<b>Progress to Date</b>
<b>1.</b>	Supplementary Infrastructure Services Procurement Plan		Information to be provided on recycling figures pre and post introduction of booking at HRC.	<b>Philip McKay</b>	Comparative figures are not yet available on a "like for like" basis. A Briefing Paper has been prepared to outline analysis on the current data. This was circulated to Members by way of an interim update. Full analysis will be reported to Committee in the September 2021 cycle, by which time like for like figures should be available.
<b>2.</b>	Roads Asset Management Update.	<b>29/11/2020</b>	Briefing Note on Recommendation 2.4 to be provided in 6 months time.	<b>Ewan Wallace</b>	Updated information will be available after the next RAMP Audit and reported to Committee on 30 September 2021.
<b>3.</b>	Roads Asset Management Update.	<b>29/11/2020</b>	Report back to future changes in types of vehicles, active travel and investment in infrastructure.	<b>Ewan Wallace</b>	Scope of report being reviewed with view to reporting on 25 November 2021.
<b>4.</b>	Policy Register Annual Reporting	<b>11/03/2021</b>	With reference to Cllr Johnston's proposed amendment to move ISS-010-TPT Variable and Vehicle Activated Signs Policy from Amber to Red to allow review to take place before 2022, the Chair asked Officers to bring a report back to ISC as to how that could be taken forward.	<b>Ewan Wallace</b>	Work has commenced into this and it is likely that this will be reported to Committee in November when it is expected to bring a report on Updated Policy Priorities.